



# CHAMARA HENNAYAKA

## ABOUT ME

I do have 15 years of experience in Cinema and Videography Industry.  
Seeking to join A Progressive Organization in a well developed environment where I can prove myself and wider use of my experience, Capability and credibility to pursues my career further to pursue goals.  
Character profile  
Honest, Hard Working, ready to face any  
Challenge, Proactive, Friendly & cheerful.

## EDUCATION

G.C.E (Ordinary Level) Examination  
(DEC 2002)

## CONTACT

+972506391420  
rokxchamara86@gmail.com

Nationality : Sri Lankan  
Date of birth : 14 March 1986  
Gender : Male  
Civil status : Unmarried  
Visa Status : Visit  
Passport No : N5125841  
Expiry : 04 March 2024

## WORK EXPERIENCE

FILMGATE PRODUCTION FZ LLC -UAE  
Working as kye grip & Grip assistant

Cinepro Lanka international Pt Ltd - Sri Lanka

Worked as kye grip & Grip assistant (2004-2010)  
• Moved electrical and lighting equipment when needed.  
• Spot checked for steady-cam operator.

Insew Creations PVT Ltd - Sri Lanka

Worked as kye grip (2011-2015)  
• Assisted lead gaffer with lighting set-ups.  
• Staged safety equipment for a stunt scene.

CINE GEAR - Sri Lanka

Worked as kye grip (2016-2021)  
Build and maintain all equipment that support cameras, including tripods, dollies, tracks, jibs, cranes, and static rigs.

## EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- I was member of school senior prefect.
- I participated in many work
- I was a member of sports club.

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

ENGLISH

SINHALA

HINDI

This Resume is meant to distribute electronically. therefore, does not require signature. All contents are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge